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August 16, 2012 
 
RE:  REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) FOR LOAN SERVICES 
 
ADDENDUM I: 
 
The following questions were received and are restated below, followed by the response:  
 
Question 1: What type of residential loans are these (ie community development, bond 

money, etc)? 
 Response: These loans are all federal CDBG and HOME loans. 

 
  
Question 2: Who owns the mortgage (City or a bank doing CRA through you guys)? 

Response: The City of San Antonio. 
  
Question 3: Do you have a servicer in place now?  If so, how many loans (number and 

dollars)? 
Response: The loans are currently serviced by the City of San Antonio 
  
Question 4: What is your volume expectation for 2013 (number and dollar)? 

Response: In addition to what we currently have an additional 20 case loans will be added 
in FY 2013.  Our portfolio is 44M. 
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